
 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: 

Honorable Senator Milton E. Potter, Vice-Chair 

Honorable Senator Angel L. Bolques, Jr. 

Honorable Senator Dwayne M. DeGraff 

Honorable Senator Hubert L. Frederick 

Honorable Senator Clifford A. Joseph, Sr. 

Honorable Senator Kurt A. Vialet  

FROM: 

Honorable Marise C. James, Esq.  

Chair, Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure and Planning 

DATE: 

August 26, 2025 

SUBJECT: 

Notice of Committee Meeting – Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure and 

Planning 

The Committee on Disaster Recovery, Infrastructure and Planning will convene on Friday, 

September 12, 2025, at 10:00 AM in the Frits E. Lawaetz Legislative Conference Room, 

St. Croix, USVI. The official agenda will be forthcoming. 

For any questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Juanita Philip at (340) 712-2214 or via 

email at jphilip@legvi.org or senatormcjames@legvi.org. 

cc: 

All Senators 

All Chiefs of Staff 

All Central Staff 

 

 

 

 

 

 


